




















































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Hixon, Logan"
Subject: Approved Request for BGT Closure Plan Only-Stanolind A 4 (30-045-32675) Submitted November 25, 2008
Date: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 8:52:00 AM
Attachments: Approved 30-045-32675.pdf
Importance: High

Mr. Logan Hixon,
 
OCD approves closure of 120 bbl BGT at the Stanolid A # 4, API 30-045-32675.
 
See attached approval.
 
Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer
[Environmental Bureau]
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Hixon, Logan [mailto:Logan_Hixon@xtoenergy.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 4:57 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Request for Approved BGT Closure Plan Only-Stanolind A 4 (30-045-32675) Submitted
 November 25, 2008
 
Thank you for the help Leonard! Have a great weekend.
 
If you have any questions or concerns do not hesitate to contact me at anytime.
 Thank you and have a good day!
 
Thank You!
XTO ENERGY INC., an ExxonMobil subsidiary
Logan Hixon | 72 Suttle Street, Suite J | Durango, CO 81303 | ph: 970-247-7708 | Cell: 505-386-
8018
Logan Hixon | 382 CR 3100 | Aztec, NM 87410 | ph: 505-333-3100 | Logan_Hixon@xtoenergy.com
 
This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
 are not the intended recipient, you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action
 in reliance on the contents of this document is prohibited.
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From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 4:47 PM
To: Hixon, Logan
Cc: McDaniel, James; Hoekstra, Kurt
Subject: RE: Request for Approved BGT Closure Plan Only-Stanolind A 4 (30-045-32675) Submitted
 November 25, 2008
 
Found, you’ll have a response by Tuesday, September 2 2014.
 
Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer
[Environmental Bureau]
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
From: Hixon, Logan [mailto:Logan_Hixon@xtoenergy.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 3:47 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: McDaniel, James; Hoekstra, Kurt
Subject: RE: Request for Approved BGT Closure Plan Only-Stanolind A 4 (30-045-32675) Submitted
 November 25, 2008
 
Mr. Lowe,
Our construction department called yesterday and asked when they can pull the
 below grade tank so that upgrade activities can begin on this well site. The
 Aztec OCD office has informed me that closure activities cannot begin until I
 have an approved closure plan. At this point the upgrade activities at this well
 site are on hold until the closure plan is approved for this location. Do you have
 an approximated date that XTO can expect an approved closure plan for this
 site so I can inform construction and they can proceed accordingly? Thanks for
 the help Leonard and have a good weekend!
 
 
If you have any questions or concerns do not hesitate to contact me at anytime.
 Thank you and have a good day!
 
Thank You!
XTO ENERGY INC., an ExxonMobil subsidiary
Logan Hixon | 72 Suttle Street, Suite J | Durango, CO 81303 | ph: 970-247-7708 | Cell: 505-386-
8018
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Logan Hixon | 382 CR 3100 | Aztec, NM 87410 | ph: 505-333-3100 | Logan_Hixon@xtoenergy.com
 
This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
 are not the intended recipient, you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action
 in reliance on the contents of this document is prohibited.

                  
 
From: Hixon, Logan 
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 12:26 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard (leonard.lowe@state.nm.us)
Cc: McDaniel, James (James_McDaniel@xtoenergy.com); Hoekstra, Kurt
Subject: Request for Approved BGT Closure Plan Only-Stanolind A 4 (30-045-32675) Submitted
 November 25, 2008
 
Mr. Lowe
We are requesting an approved below grade tank closure plan only for the
 following site:
 
-Stanolind A 4 (API 30-045-32675) located in Section 29 (P), Township
 31N, Range 12W, San Juan County, New Mexico.
 
The plan according to our records was submitted to your office November 25,
 2008.
 
This BGT is being closed due to upgrades being made to the site and the tank will
 be brought above grade.
 
Thank you for the help with this matter.
 
 
If you have any questions or concerns do not hesitate to contact me at anytime.
 Thank you and have a good day!
 
Thank You!
XTO ENERGY INC., an ExxonMobil subsidiary
Logan Hixon | 72 Suttle Street, Suite J | Durango, CO 81303 | ph: 970-247-7708 | Cell: 505-386-
8018
Logan Hixon | 382 CR 3100 | Aztec, NM 87410 | ph: 505-333-3100 | Logan_Hixon@xtoenergy.com
 
This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
 are not the intended recipient, you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action
 in reliance on the contents of this document is prohibited.
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